STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, MARCH 3, 2025, 7:00 PM

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: VIA ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

|. CALL TO ORDER:
Il. PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS):

lll. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

1. V202501 — 12 Green, LLC, owner/applicant, request for variance of the Ellington Zoning
Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front and side yard
setback to 5ft for a second level porch above existing garage (a portion of the
nonconforming garage to be removed) and covered stairway at 12 Green Street, APN
129-0047-0000 in a Lake Residential (LR) zone.

2. V202502 - Stephen Quatrocelli, owner/applicant, request for variance of the Ellington
Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front yard
setback to the sewer easement line from 35ft to 5ft for a new house at 10 East Shore
Road, APN 149-097-0000 in a Residential (R) zone.

IV. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Executive Session to Discuss Pending Litigation.

V. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of January 6, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes.
2. Election of Officers.
3. Correspondence/Discussion:
a. Notice of Ellington Public Budget Presentations - Community Voice Channel on March
20, 2025, Senior Center and Virtual Zoom Meeting on May 1, 2025, and Hall Memorial
Library and Virtual Zoom Meeting on May 3, 2025.

VI. ADJOURNMENT:

Next Regular Meeting Scheduled for Monday, April 7, 2025

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting are listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington webpage
(www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Zoning Board of Appeals.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
https://Jus06web.zoom.us/|/87650264545 1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 876 5026 4545 Meeting ID: 876 5026 4545
Passcode: 137415 Passcode: 137415

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS, PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING
DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87650264545
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

C ll{/ . .
.%/JC

Town of Ellington

Zoning Board of Appeals Application

Application #

Type of Application:

Variance [ ] Appeal of Decision [ ] Auto Dealer / Repairer License
7

V2250

Date Received

ﬁ////élé’ 15

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information
Name: 1A H?Lu/k, L L
wns | (Aystrl s T
¢ ilivitmn (T 040X

Email: ?g_/( {é -’\6&4/9_[@0/ Y

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU" Yes []No

o At v d

Primary Contact Phone #:

—

Owner’s
Signature: __{p- / ,.z,"

/@/Z/f Date: C/V//

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations; and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above l/iwe expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Board or its staff.

Secondary Contact Phovne # | %,DO _g/O ’5247,(7\&/ (-ﬂl '{’)‘l/é—

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name: Q’

Mailing A L O

Address: (/L W 0 /
& “

Email:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU?[]Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

T Applicant’s

Signature: Date:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all |nformat|on and
documents required by the Board have been submitted.

1171

Street Address:

/2 Green S‘f\ f’/ ;)\/4‘/}1’7& &~

7z

TOWIRN Ui ki LIN(JION

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): /29 - 047 --.jOOC?()

PLANNINC DEPARTIENT

Zone: 4/\ ;—’%

Public Water: [ ] Yes[VNo Public Sewer: [#] Yes [ ] No

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [] Yes\{J No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ | Yes [ No

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [Yes @ No
If yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail, return

receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and

copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Previous Variances related to this property? []Yes[®No If yes, specify date

Requesting a Variance to Zoning Regulations Section: (For Variance Application only)

2,2.8

Des(cribe Variance Request Appeal of Dem/on or Auto Dealel;lRepalrer License +(Attach additional sheets if needed)

e G2 Demo  Approx.

5 0fF exalring aclase ¢

o83 <Second (woeel e

‘cccomeda \Le

g*&\mbw SoTe e

Noseﬁw

cnd Wh)d\d,é ER JL(\/\Q awve, ‘F(/f “[w() w(

/’MWH(\( N

l
ardshlp lD§§crlbe hardsh|p and indicate why other ptlons%re unagcep\:abl Jr(fgp\i‘{* ce ;&ppllc%on only)
V0

(,E’, L OTe (2 J

ac ko

1/\

tﬂ(

,()\FN«\ﬁf (Y{‘\um NI

S T

Sl {apne ‘am A

(Ho O T vemies

dencenrin

(\QTU —Blﬁg\iﬂ( J\'(\C'\H"C-

othe !

Now b\Q J)D\}”\()\[\

~ N,
The @ N o0



" M%ﬁlﬁ .U’Q mmvm u.«_OIS\&C.‘. ,\%\mw }N ~uo~8§§§uno8qao§x35\oa\_as\ﬁsoao%d«a\\&un
(015 9 62 49\&\3‘@ @\Q/o\u mxm .\N@O..Zunwv e
SYXSOHONA T ' o .

e
- - o M4svr ﬁ Wcﬂ\/m,/%\wfwb\m AE‘{ g
- < T 5 o Lo | Lamrovouons «QB.SUN_.,
PO T
Y _».“‘. m"
4
¥ Wu‘ ~ ,./
_,

n
¢
R
g
199

.....
_A 4 ) ' A I

/ } p
Z i &.-ﬁh x o

—

— ! { ¢!
@ <. ' ' » ' v ) 14
- p ¢ N I A
S——- = / Fog s VS 7% ¢
—b—— e - e ol S o [ AR A e
Gl SR, N R T UNE U
. ; 2 * Aw 8 Yty /
< — & v e

\ I

LEFOTLDE, Gisap A0 R - SO

Sadl NV 05°I1 12 S22 1-Z 98wy /\wbdz mﬂxﬁdw ﬂﬂ\ WV ST STl

e




NOILVATTI LINO¥

) 8v1s 39vivo onusix3 [ -
dn S¥IviS _l : : ! m ]
) I | I = &
LI 1T T 1 -
11 ] SV
o s L L] O L
MOO18 TIVM MOOTH TTYM w =
ONINIVLIY F1FHONOD 1 SNINIVLIY ALIYONOD B
TIVM NOILYANNO4 TIVM_NOILVONNOS
ONLLSIX3 a8 Bus onusea 1 1 INILSIXT
T T
S 1T w . __: 1 __ ]
N 4008 M3N \\\,\m
~ LT P -
" 400y ONLSIX3 HSITOW3Q T ~v030 QINIA00
L X 59 MmN
. I I I =\q )
3ASNOH SNUSIXT HOLYW
400d diH M3N
: & NYId 80074
o — : YOO8 TIVM
T ONINIVLIY ILINONOD
T T e s i st ANCLAQOY s v v i e s s e s e F s o
[ N AN Pd]

¥ R J o e o e

oz;xmo_wm I ONOD [y ™ > 3 [

-~ . - y A ¥

3 HE N ooy ATTET

. 2 3 OIrm ; Ly m
: \ b ) I 18x!
. I = I
HO0Qd LN3INW3ISvVE r = f\w i == 1

: ONILSIX3 1 0o 7 _ no! 2

5 . “ [ e

. . I W rd ™ i mouw. !

4SNOH 9NILSIX3 i s L X559 ; | :

i s Mo3Ia™ : SR

. i a e % ! m m

£ N AN .90 | DO SN

g\\ . It oY mﬁr m -
R S Y
: IRT 966y
i L0— L1

ONINIVI3Y 3L34ONOD

A0078 TIVM

HEICRGT N

= ST

TOWH U
PLANMNING

VENT

g

Uitr



NOILVAFT 1T 3dIS 1H9IY 1333 S %ovE Lno 3do7s %9l

TIVM NOILYANNOd ONILSIXI—

|
[P g kum!u.@.émmm.z_wmx_vm.i.nn%u.uwuusg AVM 3ARQ
b e e - | e
. _ I} TIVM NOLLYANNO4 1] 527999 I
¥00Q IN3INISYE DNUSIXI b ONLLSIX3 I I
i -
STVM "ONOO M3N— P -1 !
—— o —d ! o |
3av¥9 MO39 .Z¥ Hi3d 3LI¥ONOD Lo Pl YIS ONOD /) gt
L) ! | ﬁoz:.m_xm_ —- s Q
[ - 4 |
. i T —
[ 1 7 1
: : T T 4 R =S g | i
L : L 9=z ] .
4SNOH ONILSIXS e Fes r ~g-zr-t--1-
‘ S«iﬂ < | | ,
1 P =
! i
. i : 4004 M3N |1 :
L o i I Muv
= v b JUDN B A e I
OL SHIVIS | =1 ’ L X S9 MIN
— ONLUSIXT | A &%
r/ . [S— ) / :\
< Mt ) ] P L I i} .11
HONOd ONLIBII— (i dif=ls C g 00y 3SNOH 9NUSIX3 HOLYA .
~ ¥ VLIN MIN 400y diH MaN
N ) o
. . O~ 1L
HO0U NIVN ONLLSIX3
4008 HO¥Od ONILSIX3
L
i
0 e 2%
w s 2%
b S
=
o H; =
oo 2f
L1 TE
Y O o
E o U e

jod
b




ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT

ISTAFF REVIEW SHEET|

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

V202501 — 12 Green, LLC, owner/applicant, request for variance of the Ellington Zoning
Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front and side yard setback
to 5ft for a second level porch above existing garage (a portion of the nonconforming garage to
be removed) and covered stairway at 12 Green Street, APN 129-0047-0000 in a Lake

Residential (LR) zone.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:

March 3, 2025

STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: February 24, 2025

DEPARTMENT

COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health
Department

Fire Marshal

Public Works Director/WPCA

Assessor

Traffic Authority

Ambulance Services

DPW- A ROW permit must be applied for to perform any work
within the Town Right of Way.

WPCA- A CBYD request must be put in so sanitary lateral
location can be marked prior to excavation.




Town of Ellington

Zoning Board of Appeals Application

Application #

Type of Application: [X] Variance [] Appeal of Decision [] Auto Dealer / Repairer License

VAo 502

Date Received

2//2a<

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Steve Quatrocellil

Name:

Mailing :

Address: 24 Ellridge Place
Ellington, CT 06029

— squatrocelli@aol.com

mail:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [X] Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #: (860) 712-7113

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Owner’s ) LTS 2/
Signature: %A\r&uz“'ﬁ[[)’atei Cy’%/& A

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted. Moreover, by signing
above l/we expressly provide written consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the Board or its staff.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant
unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Eric Peterson

Name:

ﬂﬂﬁ;: Gardner & Peterson Assoc, LLC
178 Hartford Turnpike
Tolland, CT 06084

Email: epeterson@gardnerpeterson.com

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [X] Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #: (860) 871-0808

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Applicant’s / s 7/—- ,
Signature: [%K/ /é" Zz— Date:2/? 2/3025‘

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application is
true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge
that the application is to be considered complete only when all information and
documents required by the Board have been submitted.

Street Address: 10 East Shore Road

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 149 _ 097

0000 Zone: _R

Public Water: [ ] Yes [X]No Public Sewer: [¥ Yes[ ] No

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ | Yes K] No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [X] Yes[ ] No

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ | Yes [X]No
If YES, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail, return

receipt within 7 days of application Conn. Gen. Stat. §8-3i(b). Copy of application, plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of

notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

11/04/2024

Previous Variances related to this property? [X]Yes[ |No Ifyes, specify date01/27/1992, 05/04/2015

Requesting a Variance to Zoning Regulations Section: (For Variance Application only) 3 -2 -3 .3

Describe Variance Request, Appeal of Decision, or Auto Dealer/Repairer License: (Attach additional sheets if needed)
To reduce the front yard setback from 35' to 5' to the sewer easement to

construct a new house.

The former house on this property was 15

from

the easement, and a variance was granted in 2015 to reduce the F.Y. to 0'.

Hardship: Describe hardship and indicate why other options are unacceptable. (For Variance Application only)

Topography & Lot Configuration - The

size and slope of this property and

the location of the private road prevents the house from being

constructed further from the sewer easement.




Zoning Board of Appeals Application Narrative

February 12, 2025

Steve and Patti Quatrocelli
10 East Shore Road
Ellington, CT

Zone: Residential (R)

The owners of 10 East Shore Road, Steve and Patti Quatrocelli, are in the process of
demolishing the existing house on this property so that they can build a new house.
East Shore Road is a private road that traverses through the middle of many of the
properties for which it provides access. For previous development projects on East
Shore Road, the Town of Ellington has required the front yard setback be applied to the
Sanitary Sewer Easement that follows East Shore Road. The existing house at 10 East
Shore Road is located 15 feet from the west side of the Sanitary Sewer Easement, and
this application requests a variance to reduce the front yard setback from 35 feet to 5
feet for the construction of the new house.

On May 4, 2015 the Zoning Board of Appeals granted a variance to the front yard
setback at 10 East Shore Road for the construction of a new attached garage that
reduced the front yard setback from 35 feet to 0 feet. That garage was never
constructed. Furthermore, the Zoning Board of Appeals granted a variance to the front
yard setback for other similar developments at 28 East Shore Road in 2024, 12 East
Shore Road in 2021 & 2018, and at 2 East Shore Road in 2021.

This property’s hardship is the topography and lot configuration. This is an undersized
lot that has a significant slope from East Shore Road to Crystal Lake that would prevent
the house to be constructed closer to Crystal Lake and further from the Sanitary Sewer

Easement.




! e e R e e e i~  sumHioNg
1901 ua/ B L . o = mm.__._<m-®




GENERAL NOTES

"CONTRAGTOR AND AL SUBCONTRACTORS TO CONFIRN CLEARANCES
REQUIRED 70 INSTALL THEIR WORK. VERIEY ALL DIMENSIONS. AND BE
ERTAN THAT AL ORI 8 CLEAR OF UNDERGROUND AND OVERTERD
GTILITIES IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO PROGEEDING VATH ALY AND ALL WORK.
BRIGR TO EXCAVATION. CONTRACTORTO CONTAG] "GAL L BEPORE YOU
DIG® 10 VERIFY LOGATION OF EXIS 1ING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

2. ALLIVORK 10 COMPLY VT CURRENILY APPLICABLE CONNECTICUT
STATE BULDING COBE FIRE COBE LoCAL BUILBING co
REQUIREMENTS, ZONIG! TIONS, HEALTH DEPART)
KEGOUATIONS 1L 1ROV DERS! REGULATIONS AND. eGilreenrs
OF ALAUTHORITIES JAVNG JURISOICTION a WORKTO BE PRRMITTED.
NSPECTED, AND ABPROVED AS REGUIRED. ANDATTAN
RFRGURC R AL L AUTHORIES FATING JURISDICTION:

3. DONOT SCALE DRAVINGS FOR DIMENSIONS. USE WRITTEN DIMENSIONS
‘ONLY. CONTAGT ARGHITECT IF ANY DIMENSIONS ARE UNCLEAR.

4. DIMENSIONS SHOVIN ON PLANS ARE TO FACES OF EXTERIOR WALL
ERAING I FOUNDRTON WAL AND O CENTERS G INTERIOR waLL
ING. COLUVNS AND PIERS. UNL ESS OTHERVISE N

5. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL INFORMATION AND.
REQUIRED SUBMTTALS, STRUCTURAL INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS SHALL GOVERN OVER AY STRUC:

IEORMATION SHONNON THE ARGHITECTURAL ORAVINGE.

6 SEE SPECIFICATIONS AND RFP FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND
REQUIRED SUBMITTAL

7. CONTRACTOR T0 PROVIDE ALL VATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND LABOR
REQUIRED T0 COMPLETE THE WORK.

\. CONTRACTOR T0 PROVIDE ALL MANUFACTURED ITEMS. PRODUCTS AND
SVSTES, AND INSTALL IN S TRICT ACCORDANGE WITH HANUPACTURERS"
NSO NSTRUGTIONS ANDIOR GURRENT TRADE NANUALS,

LESSNOTED OTHERWISE.

9. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE MID-GRADE AL OWANCES FORALL
APPUANCES FIXTURES, AND FINISHES NOT SPECIFIED [N THESE
DBRAIVINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS N THEIR BID AND CONTRACT.

10. ALL ITEMS NOTED "TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER': CONTRACTOR TO.
PRESENTOPTIONS 10 QUNER COORDINATE AND EROVIDE
O

ACTOR 10 COORONATE AN INSTALLALL TENS NOTE:
INER® UNLESS OTHERWWISE N

1. CONTRAGTOR AND SITE CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE AL SPOT.
ELEUATIONS D SPAE AND FLOGR GRADES WITH SITE SURVEY AND SITE
ENGINEERING DRAVIIN

12. SEE SPECIFICATIONS ANDIOR RFP FOR DIVISIONS OF LANDSCAPING
WORK BETWECN GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWRER' LANDSCAPE
ITE INPROVEMENT CONTRACTOF

15, PASSIVE RADON MITIGATION SYSTEN! TO BE INSTALLED PER CURRENTLY

APPUCABLE BULDING CODE BENCATH ALLINTEFIOR CONCRETE SLABS.
UM 0N PO LENE VAP O SOl OR e
e A S T N O RRIGRER
BERETRATIONS BRIDH 76 POURING SLAR ALL POTETIAL VARR ENTRY
ROUTES SHALL BE STAIED, SEALAL L CONCRETE SLAS JOINTS AND
PENETRATIONS ANG OPENINGS SUCHASARGUNG BATETUBE, SHOwers,
WATER CLOSETS HIPES CONDIITS WIRES, ETC. THAT FONCTRATE THE
SUAB, WITH POLYURE THANE SEALANT

14, EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE (EGRESS) WINDOWS T0 BE INSTALLED
I EH e PING ROOMAS PER DRANINGS AND AS PER CURRENTLY
APRLICABLE BUILDING C

15. WHERE THE BOTTOM OF THE CLEAR OPENING OF AN OPERABLE WINDOW
IS LOCATED (£S5 THAN 2 ABOVE THE FINSHED FLOOR A0 GREATERY
THE GRADE BELOW ON THE EXTERIOR OF THE BUILDING,
THEWIROOW IS 16 B PROVIDED WA WINDOW OBENING GONTROL
BEVICES OR FALL PREVENTION DEVICES THAT COMPLY NITH ASTI F2090.

16. AL EXTERIOR WINDOW AND DOOR GLAZING TO BE INSULATED, HAVE
NN DA UEAND SOl AR VEAT GAR COSSFICIENTS AS Bk
CORRENTLY APPLICABLE BUILOING COBE AND MEET HIGH PERFORUANCE

RN STV UNTIS PATERNS, HATERIALS, TRIM,
HIISHES A Rk ARE FUNC TIONS AND FIMISHES 16 BE SELECTED By
‘OWNER_THE FINGE SIDE OF ALL DOOR FRAMES T BE 4 OFF ADJACENT
PERPENDICULAR VAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

17, ALL EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLIES TO BE INSULATED TO MINIMU B30
FRARING CAYITY OR MINMUL .20 RAING CAVTTY s CONTINGOUS
INSUUATION, NV ROOFS ANDIOR CEILINGS T0 5 INSULATED T0

16, ALL FIRE RATINGS, RATED WALLS, DOORS AND FIRE PROTECTION
STSIENS 10 BE AS PER PUANS & CORRENTLY APPLICASLE SUILDING
‘OBEAND FIRE CODES, PROVIDE CARBON MONOYIDE AND SMOKE
BERECTIRCIRANE AS PLR BRAINGS AND LURHENTLY APPIABLE.
BUILDING CODE.

19 ALL GYPSUM BOARD CEILINGS INSTALLED BENEATH JOISTS ANDIOR
TRUSSES AT 24" 0.0, T BE 513" THICK.

20, ALL ELECTRICAL /LIGHTING FIXTURES AND PLULIBING FIXTURES AND
THEIR HNISHES TO 8 S8LECTED 5Y OWNER, UNLESS NOTED

21, ALL LAVATORY & BATHING FIXTURE HOT WATER SHALLNOT EXCEED 115" F,

22.LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED AND CONFIGURED,
IOMEETAN SXGEED CURRENTL raeel icaalE B BING CODE
Jaic \CTOR T0 PROVIDE POUNER SOURCES.
EGUIERT, SYSTIS AN INTERIGH AN EXTERIOR LIGRTING,
LOCATIONS OF ALL SWITCHES, OUTLETS, AND FIXTURES TO BE LAID OUT
BY CONTRACTOR AND Sl ECTED BY OWNER, LAYOUT 10 8 PROVIDED.
70 ARCHITECT AND OVINER FOR APPROVAL FRIOR T0 INSTALLATION.

23, ALLMECHANICAL PLUNBING, & TV, PHONE: DATA, & SECURITY SYSTENS
T0BCDESIENBD 8 SUaEONTACTORS L6 OTERWISE NoTeo.
CHANICAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AND ROUTE HEAT
VETIATIG 20K CONDITIONING 2L EVEAT3 AS REQUIRED 1o
ACCOMIODATE AL FINISHED ROOIS & SPACES, AND REGUIRED
BASEVENT & CRAWLSPAGE VENTILATION.

24, ALLROOF PENETRATIONS, GURBS ETC. SHALL BE FLASHED AND SEALED
‘ASPER MANUPACTURER'S INSTRUCTIGNS

25 PROVIDE ALL FLASHING AND WATERPROOFING AS PER CURRENTLY
APPUCABLE BUILDING CODE, MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND
'CURRENT APPLICABLE TRADE MANUALS, CONTRACTOR 10 BEAR FULL
RND FINAL'RESPONSIBILITY FOR WEATHER-TIGHTNESS OF THE WORK.

26.ALL GUTTERS DOVNSPOUTS, AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS T0 BE SIZED AND
INSTALLED A PER DRAWINGS AND AS PER CURKENT TRADE MAN
CONFIBURE BORNSPOLTS 10 DIRAIN AWAY RO BUILDING AND.
FOUNDATION. COORDINATE WITH: SITE ENGINESRING FLAN.

NUFACTURER AND ALL CABINETRY AND COUNTERTOF

TR ARSI SHEd T PRt SXNTAND STAN CoLORS
ANDEMISHESTORE SEECTED Y OWNER, PROVIOE BASE TRIM AN
SHOE MOLDING AT ALL NEW FLOOR 70 WAL JUNCTURES.

28, CERAMIC, PORCELAIN. ANDIOR STONE TILE TO BE INSTALLED BEHIND ALL
HEW SRS, TONETS AD LAVATORIES TO A MEISHT O 4-0" A FF - VERIFY
) TLE MATERIALS, SIZES, C N

U BAcke
ATERAGISTORE AN VoL DI DEW Fe IS TAT GRS UM BOARD ATALL

29, UPON COMPLETION OF THE VIORK, REMOVE ALL DEBRIS, SCRAP. TOOLS,
EGUIPMENT TRASN. SOIL, DUST, GRIME VEGETATION, DETRITUS
BIOLOCICAL GRONTY, £1¢, FROM EXTERIOR ANDITERIOR, NG
FHORGUGHLY CLEAN ALL SURFACES OF THE SAME

e,
TOROF PLATE
METAL FLASHING,

AT ROOF BREAK

‘J: "X5* ALUMINUM GUTTER-

1X10 FASCIA TR
1X12 FRIEZE TRIV:

_ gy
SECOND FLOORY
2XPLASTER oA® TR

"~ _ARCATECTURAL OF OF PLATE
ASPHALT SHINGLES.

I0PLASTER TR oveR
CKING

512 H PLASTER BASE TR
o TRI-

X6 TRIM OVER 514X BLOCKING:

'SCREEN FENCING | GUARDRAIL
VATH POSTS & GATE

oy Ei
FIRST FTGOR Ei

GUARDRAIL WITH POSTY
+3" STONE

e
TOWER TEVEL
42" STONE VENEER SYSTETS

7
PERMEABLE PAVER TERRAGE

|
—

i

4 172" H DENTICULATED BEDMOLD.
514X FRIEZE TRIM
574X CORNER TRIM

| wioow Trm

2XCAP TRIM Wi 1" OVERHANG

i1 S RARDIPLAN CLAaD SI

/ X6 TRIM OVER 1X6 BLOCKING

3

A I o
ST OO

147 DIA LOAD-BEARING TUSCAN COLUMNS.

111

INSULATED WINDOWS -
[ ——see winoow scHeDULE|
" HARDIPLANK SIDING
| i MITRED CORNERS
2 STONE VENEER SYSTEM BEYOND
POSTS - SE€ DETAIL

=
3
&
5
K

o

X PASCIA TR

STEPTO. %rca B.0. FON:
WAL & SLOPE
REQD 5 GADE CoRDITIONS

ol e

WEST ELE\/ATION
ALE: 371 =

METAL FLUES VITH GAPS,
e TAKARRESTORS AN
1G AS PER

N
N REPLACE MANUFACTORER
E!

/—mms VENT Wi CAP SHINGLES

UARDRAIL WITH
OSTS WITH DECORATIVE CAPS
E
s o
i OWER (EVeL
STONE LANGING

N1 DECK FASCIA TRIM

™t 2" STONE VENEER SYSTEM
UTLINE OF FOUNDATION WALL

UTLINE OF FOOTING

%
ORI “""”""“yy//@/

OF PIERS ABOVE GRADE

s
—4

0P GF FLATE

ARCHITECTURAL
“ASPHALT SHINGLES.

s
SRS Lo —

)
TOWER EVEL

4rXE" ALUM GUTTER

1X FASCIATRIM

514X12 FRIEZE TRIM
~514X10 CORNER TRIM
31/2" H CROWNED DOOR CAP TRIM

/44" DOOR & WINDOW TRIM
1 HARDIPLANK CLAPBD SIDING

e

EAST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/16 0

” [/ sronecmw oo

WITH POSTS & GATE

g5

G0
OVTER CEVEL

X5" ALUM GUTTER i1
— WEsciA %szcaﬂnioo?

ARCHITECTURE & DESIGN SERVICES
236 MAIN ST PORTLAND, CT 06480
860.740.5123
PEGARCH.COM

PEGARCH

New Construction
Quatrocelli Residence
10 East Shore Road
Ellington, CT 06029

= e

A
PROTECTED Y 2025 COPYRIGHT.

PERMITTING SET

TEET NAWE

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS AND
VIEWS

SREETID

A-105

—_—




GENERAL NOTES

"CONTRAGTOR AND AL SUBCONTRACTORS TO CONFIRN CLEARANCES
REQUIHED TONSTAL THeiR WoRk VERIA/ALL BENSIONS AN

BT ORI SR GP0! B e ONSEREROURD LS.

2. ALLIVORK 10 COMPLY VT CURRENILY APPLICABLE CONNECTICUT
STATE BULDING COBE FIRE COBE LoCAL BUILBING co
REQUIREMENTS, ZONIG! TIONS, HEALTH DEPART)
KEGOUATIONS 1L 1ROV DERS! REGULATIONS AND. eGilreenrs
OF ALAUTHORITIES JAVNG JURISOICTION a WORKTO BE PRRMITTED.
NSPECTED, AND ABPROVED AS REGUIRED. ANDATTAN
RFRGURC R AL L AUTHORIES FATING JURISDICTION:

3. DONOT SCALE DRAVINGS FOR DIMENSIONS. USE WRITTEN DIMENSIONS
‘ONLY. CONTAGT ARGHITECT IF ANY DIMENSIONS ARE UNCLEAR.

4. DIMENSIONS SHOVIN ON PLANS ARE TO FACES OF EXTERIOR WALL
ERAING I FOUNDRTON WAL AND O CENTERS G INTERIOR waLL
WING, COLUMNS AND PIERS. UNL ESS OTHERVISE N

5. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL INFORMATION AND.
REQUIRED SUBMTTALS, STRUCTURAL INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS SHALL GOVERN OVER AY STRUC:

IEORMATION SHONNON THE ARGHITECTURAL ORAVINGE.

6 SEE SPECIFICATIONS AND RFP FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND
REQUIRED SUBMITTAL

7. CONTRACTOR T0 PROVIDE ALL VATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, AND LABOR
REQUIRED T0 COMPLETE THE WORK.

\. CONTRACTOR T0 PROVIDE ALL MANUFACTURED ITEMS. PRODUCTS AND
SVSTES, AND INSTALL IN S TRICT ACCORDANGE WITH HANUPACTURERS"
NSO NSTRUGTIONS ANDIOR GURRENT TRADE NANUALS,

9. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE MID-GRADE AL OWANCES FORALL
APPUANCES FIXTURES, AND FINISHES NOT SPECIFIED [N THESE
DBRAIVINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS N THEIR BID AND CONTRACT.

10. ALL ITEMS NOTED "TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER': CONTRACTOR TO.
PRESENTOPTIONS 10 OVNER COOROINATE AND PROVIDE,
ONTRAGTOR 10 COORDINATE AND INSTALL ALL TENS NOTED '
SN N LSS SRS

1. CONTRAGTOR AND SITE CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE AL SPOT.
ELEUATIONS D SPAE AND FLOGR GRADES WITH SITE SURVEY AND SITE
ENGINEERING DRAVIIN

12. SEE SPECIFICATIONS ANDIOR RFP FOR DIVISIONS OF LANDSCAPING
WORK BETWECN GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND OWRER' LANDSCAPE
SITE IMPROVEMENT GONTRACTON

15, PASSIVE RADON MITIGATION SYSTEN! TO BE INSTALLED PER CURRENTLY

APPUCABLE BULDING CODE BENCATH ALLINTEFIOR CONCRETE SLABS.
UM 0N PO LENE VAP O SOl OR e
e A S T N O RRIGRER
BERETRATIONS BRIDH 76 POURING SLAR ALL POTETIAL VARR ENTRY
ROUTES SHALL BE STAIED, SEALAL L CONCRETE SLAS JOINTS AND
PENETRATIONS ANG OPENINGS SUCHASARGUNG BATETUBE, SHOwers,
WATER CLOSETS HIPES CONDIITS WIRES, ETC. THAT FONCTRATE THE
SUAB, WITH POLYURE THANE SEALANT

14, EMERGENCY ESCAPE AND RESCUE (EGRESS) WINDOWS T0 BE INSTALLED
I EH e PING ROOMAS PER DRANINGS AND AS PER CURRENTLY
APRLICABLE BUILDING C

15. WHERE THE BOTTOM OF THE CLEAR OPENING OF AN OPERABLE WINDOW
IS LOCATED (£S5 THAN 2 ABOVE THE FINSHED FLOOR A0 GREATERY
THE GRADE BELOW ON THE EXTERIOR OF THE BUILDING,
THEWIROOW IS 16 B PROVIDED WA WINDOW OBENING GONTROL
BEVICES OR FALL PREVENTION DEVICES THAT COMPLY NITH ASTI F2090.

16. AL EXTERIOR WINDOW AND DOOR GLAZING TO BE INSULATED, HAVE
NN DA UEAND SOl AR VEAT GAR COSSFICIENTS AS Bk
CORRENTLY APPLICABLE BUILOING COBE AND MEET HIGH PERFORUANCE

PR STV WUNTIN PATYERAK, BaresiaLs, TR,
FINISHES, AND nmnwmz FUNCTIONS AND FIMISHES 16 BE SELECTED by
‘OWNER_THE FINGE SIDE OF ALL DOOR FRAMES T BE 4 OFF ADJACENT
PERPENDICULAR VAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

17, ALL EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLIES TO BE INSULATED TO MINIMU B30
FRARING CAYITY OR MINMUL .20 RAING CAVTTY s CONTINGOUS
INSUUATION, NV ROOFS ANDIGR CEILINGS T0 B¢ INSULATED

16, ALL FIRE RATINGS, RATED WALLS, DOORS AND FIRE PROTECTION
‘SYSTEMS T BE A8 LR PLANS & CURRENTLY APPLICABLE BUILDING
‘OBEAND FIRE CODES, PROVIDE CARBON MONOYIDE AND SMOKE
DETECTORSIALARMS AS PER DRAWINGS AND CURRENTLY APPLICABLE
BUILDING CODE.

19 ALL GYPSUM BOARD CEILINGS INSTALLED BENEATH JOISTS ANDIOR
TRUSSES AT 24" 0.0, T BE 513" THICK.

20, ALL ELECTRICAL /LIGHTING FIXTURES AND PLULIBING FIXTURES AND
THEIR HNISHES TO 8 S8LECTED 5Y OWNER, UNLESS NOTED

21, ALL LAVATORY & BATHING FIXTURE HOT WATER SHALLNOT EXCEED 115" F,

22.LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED AND CONFIGURED,
IOMEETAN SXGEED CURRENTL raeel icaalE B BING CODE
Jaic \CTOR T0 PROVIDE URCES.
EGUIERT, SYSTIS AN INTERIGH AN EXTERIOR LIGRTING,
LOCATIONS OF ALL SWITCHES, OUTLETS, AND FIXTURES TO BE LAID OUT
BY CONTRACTOR AND Sl ECTED BY OWNER, LAYOUT 10 8 PROVIDED.
70 ARCHITECT AND OVINER FOR APPROVAL FRIOR T0 INSTALLATION.

23, ALLMECHANICAL PLUNBING, & TV, PHONE: DATA, & SECURITY SYSTENS
T0BCDESIENBD 8 SUaEONTACTORS L6 OTERWISE NoTeo.
VECHANICA! CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE AND ROUTE HEA
VETIATIG 20K CONDITIONING 2L EVEAT3 AS REQUIRED 1o
ACCOMIODATE AL FINISHED ROOIS & SPACES, AND REGUIRED
BASEVENT & CRAWLSPAGE VENTILATION.

24, ALLROOF PENETRATIONS, GURBS ETC. SHALL BE FLASHED AND SEALED
‘ASPER MANUPACTURER'S INSTRUCTIGNS

25 PROVIDE ALL FLASHING AND WATERPROOFING AS PER CURRENTLY
APPUCABLE BUILDING CODE, MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND
'CURRENT APPLICABLE TRADE MANUALS, CONTRACTOR 10 BEAR FULL
RND FINAL'RESPONSIBILITY FOR WEATHER-TIGHTNESS OF THE WORK.

26.ALL GUTTERS DOVNSPOUTS, AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS T0 BE SIZED AND
INSTALLED A PER DRAWINGS AND AS PER CURKENT TRADE MAN
CONFIBURE BORNSPOLTS 10 DIRAIN AWAY RO BUILDING AND.
FOUNDATION. COORDINATE WITH: SITE ENGINESRING FLAN.

JFACTURER AND ALL GABINETRY AND COUNTERTO!
AL AR T B Y O AT o ores
ANDFINISTES TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER, PROVIDE BASE TRIMAND
SHOE MOLDING AT ALL NEW FLOOR 70 WAL JUNCTURES.

28, CERAMIC, PORCELAIN. ANDIOR STONE TILE TO BE INSTALLED BEHIND ALL
HEW SRS, TONETS AD LAVATORIES TO A MEISHT O 4-0" A FF - VERIFY
VT OWNER, THE MATERIALS, SIdES N

U BAcke
ATERAGISTORE AN VoL DI DEW Fe IS TAT GRS UM BOARD ATALL

29, UPON COMPLETION OF THE VIORK, REMOVE ALL DEBRIS, SCRAP. TOOLS,
EGUIPMENT TRASN. SOIL, DUST, GRIME VEGETATION, DETRITUS
BIOLOCICAL GRONTY, £1¢, FROM EXTERIOR ANDITERIOR, NG
FHORGUGHLY CLEAN ALL SURFACES OF THE SAME

va"‘%«v’m» 4

e

el
I
1|

|

il |
T ‘”M{ ”\

L

i
S

_
TR PLATE

7 HARDIPLANK

T O — — e CROWNED ]

PERGOLA- BY OTHER

0 —
TOWER TEVEL

METAL FLUES T CAPS, +3° STONE CHINNEY AP

‘SPARK ARRESTORS, ANI
PENETRATION FLASHING £6 PER

woon
FIREPLACE MANUFACTURER "STONE VENEER SYS'

" MINHIGH rusnws asTER
FLASHING AS REQUIRED

FRAED CHIMNEY VT 22

ARCHITECTURAL. 2
ASPHALT SHINGLES 7

o X5 ALUM GUTTES
SO X FASCIES

:
rerceunoronere <L T

RIDGE VENT W/ CAP SHINGLES—

OUTTIN
CRICKET B

—514X10 CORNER TRIM

| oLk o Ape0 siom

e — 5o rsor

4z
BEDMOLD
sixiz FRIEzE TR |
514X CORNER TRIM
JWINDOW TRIV
2XCAP TRIN WL
1 OVERHANG
1X6 VIATER TABLE TRIV,
OVER 1X BLOCKING

{2 sTone veneer svstEM

3" STONE CaP
| WITH 1" OVERHANG

WINDOW CAP TR

nison TN ~—_|

OPERABLE
LATTICE PANELS|

P N
TOROF PLATE

1
ﬁc&uﬁw@* *****

I
RS
HIGHEST GRADE|

AVERAGE GRADE

e
TONERTEVEL

UTLINES OF PIERS AND FOOTINGS,
S N N2 S APNZ N2 S S

RUBBED CONGRETE
L/ ROONDATION WAL

o
— TRST FLOOR

OUTLINE OF
FOUNDATION WALL

UTLINE OF FOOTING

0
OWER [EVEL

A
bz SOUTH ELE\/ATION
SCALE: 3/16

X4 RAKE TRIM
1B RAKE FASCIA TRIM

514X RAKE FRIEZE TRIM

¢ HARDIPLANK CLAPBOARD SIDING
5 MNHGHRO0E /WAL FASHNG
ARCH ASPHALT S

ULATED BEDMOLD.

o
514X FRIEZE TRIM

57 18 FAKES
] XY RAKE TRIT:

4" HARDIPLANK
CLAPED SIDING,

OUTLINE O

FOUNDATION WAL

GUTLINE OF FOOTING

\—PERGOLA-BY OTHERS

I
B2
off
B
1X FASCIA TRIM - T $5E007D FLOGR

~]

s
Gy —
| \b—

514X CORNER /
| —vanoow TR
2x CAP TRV W
" OVERHANG

1X6 TRIM OVER 1
BLOCKING.

l _H 2o
mtin| juun| o
st (niim ‘
llu. lilul T
o
Z
5 2X CAP TRIM.

G TRIT GVER;

J4X BLOCKING

i
PINEES
ussed conc
exicine 1 S rossed cone
sUrmonal TouAL - I
5 Sone o
2" STONE VENEER SYSTE! -
Sree o, Fic ta0,
FONWALL & SL0PE 5.0,
£o b T

A V... SRl oo

NORTH ELEVATION
SCALE. 3/16'= 1

\rercoua-

BY OTHERS
7° HARDIPLANK SIDING
Wi MITRED CORNERS
‘GUARDRAIL

_SEE DETAIL.

LATTICE PANELS

860.740.5123
PEGARCH.COM

ARCHITECTURE & DESIGN SERVICES
236 MAIN ST PORTLAND, CT 06480

PEGARCH

New Construction
Quatrocelli Residence
10 East Shore Road
Ellington, CT 06029

PROTECTED Y 2025 COPYRIGHT.

PERMITTING SET

TEET NAWE

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS AND
VIEWS

SREETID

A-106

—_—




ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT
ISTAFF REVIEW SHEET]
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

V202502 — Stephen Quatrocelli, owner/applicant, request for variance of the Ellington Zoning

Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback to the

sewer easement line from 35ft to 5ft for a new house at 10 East Shore Road, APN 149-097-
_NOOOO in a Residential (R) zone.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: ~ March 3,2025
STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: February 24, 2025

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health
Department

Fire Marshal

DPW- No Comment
Public Works Director/WPCA WPCA- A WPCA permit must be applied for to reinstate
sanitary sewer service. Need to know # of bedrooms.

Assessor

Traffic Authority

Ambulance Services




Town of Ellington
Department of Town Fire Marshal

To:

From;

Date:

Zoning Board of Appeals

A
James S. York Il, Fire Marshal /

February 13, 2025

Subject: 10 East Shore Rd

Copy(ies): Lisa Houihan, Town Planner

‘ Memorandum

John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner
Tim Seitz, Fire Chief CLFD

Matt Reed, Town Administrator

Lori Spielman, 1t Selectman

Based on the submitted application packet for this project, careful consideration should
be given to the approval of this type of project given the following factors:

L.
2.

-
J.

n

Limited access to the structure by fire department apparatus.

Fire load of this structure would pose an extreme hazard to surrounding properties
IF the structure were involved in fire.

Lack of ability to provide for features of fire protection (i.e. automatic sprinkler
system) due to limited or no public water supply

Size of this structure (nearly 4 stories in the rear) presents an extreme challenge to
firefighting forces should this building be involved in fire.

The potential of a wind-driven fire because of exposure to the lake could cause a
small fire to develop rapidly and prevent occupants from being able to egress
from this type of structure.

In conclusion, as properties on Crystal Lake are re-developed the Town should give
careful consideration to the impact of such development especially as it applies to the
owner/occupant, neighbors, and firefighting forces. The narrow, circuitous route required
to get to this property will initially cause a delay in response time. Access to an adequate
water supply and the shear size of the building (constructed primarily of combustible
material) will both allow for rapid fire development and cause the fire department to have
a limited and delayed ability to fight the fire with water. Surrounding properties will be
exposed to an extreme risk of exposure to a fire from radiant and convective heat. It is
also difficult for the Town to implement reasonable alternative requirements to mitigate
risk such as a fire protection system (automatic sprinklers) in these types of buildings as
there is no public water supply in the area.



G:\1Plot\8913\Permit\ZBA\02—12—2025\8913—Z.pdf

LAND OF LAND OF
! STEPHEN & PATTI QUATROCELLI ! ! STEPHEN & PATTI QUATROCELLI '
690 10 EAST SHORE ROAD 690 10 EAST SHORE ROAD
APN: 149-097-0000 APN: 149-097-0000
| 23,065+ S.F. | | PROPOSED WATER SERVICE 23,065+ S.F. |
N/F 0.53+ ACRE N/F PROPOSED ABOVE GROUND .53+ ACRE
CATHY-W-PINARD LIVING TRUST | Y rve] I CATHY-W-- PINARD LIVING TRUST | Yy 1,000-GAL. PROPANE TANK ]
AGREEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 4, 2021 = of < AGREEMENT DATED NOVEMBER 4, 2021 < o] <
12 EAST SHORE ROAD Olw | | gle 12 EAST SHORE ROAD Ol | UNDERDRAIN TO TERMINATE , glo
APN: 149—098—0000 © = APN: 149—098—0000 « 25-FEET FROM WELL =
HI® H HI® H
% = ﬁ % - 656 ﬁ
S N/F ¥ I \ PROPOSED ELECTRIE iiEI\KAFN/é;B/I;EEP :VER [ N/F
. BURNS FAMILY TRUST . CONDUITS BURNS FAMILY TRUST
S0 8 EAST SHORE ROAD 0 INSTALL SILT SAC 8 EAST SHORE ROAD
PROPOSED GENERATOR | SITE IS STABILIZED |
s 680
PAVER
—Oon UNDERDRAIN 671.3% |
\ PROPOSED TEMPORARY
W\OH \\\\\ S / POWER POLE
X e e T e = @ T O S = Sy (e W e N A I S s s S :
—OH ! el (N SR Ny el 7 Y Ly W & s e v ¥ 7 B S S ey
o 670.8x B PROPOSED  ~~~f~—__
70.9% W\OH : A —— /_BITUMINOUS CURB o] T~
NH ~ = T
| e1* §70.7% a g1t
W\O 671.1x 20’ SEWER EASEMENT — - —— N\ 670.7x s 20’ _SEWER EASEMENT
HW— | APPROXIMATE LOCATION 6705 ~ | APPROXIMATE LOCATION
. H—| TN 70] x670.1 S H
- s70.1 — I \OHW\O SAWCUT PAVEMENT : . EABLE PAVER — o T FF —————— S ~~ . ' I\OHW\O
T s\& /TOWN MARKOUT o ———— = N PROPOSED UNDERGROUND——____ 69  ©BD — - L o Hv
| ~. ' - --——12 SMH UTILITIES 670 ' < | ©
~ < s/ e EAST SHORE ROA — SR 2 PERMEABLE PAVER L':V‘fggé?’& ” S -
o) . 3\3\ D & WALKWAY =668, ®
o8 ~. - s - s INV=665.65. _
MANHOLE | g'-b . > | MANHOLE S— | - SAWCUT PAVEMENT
TF=66088 = .o & ™~ S\é\ TF=66088 .. vD3 ALONG PROPERTY LINE
INV=668.0(N) = 1007 ~~. % S— INV=668.0(N) ~ S—0
INV=666.9(W) Up . CB S INV=666.9(W) TF=668.7
e soscagasasss DT~ Treess3 sereca tenests INV=666.0(4"26") -
- —— 11 —oR INSTALL SILT SAC PRIOR TO ACTIVITY < _ 1 AR INV=665.2 Q ) < __
10 [ ———— =) — 610 H ——— L N N 2 Y < o
, , = r/ , , - 4d_ _ A j°’° o ({)\ r/
) I | | 6 A L PAVER LA —- =3 A\, : |
I | i LAWN § UNDERDRAIN EBESZ PAVER S~ T—-S\& /-7 PERMEABLE PAVER }
O [ ) - g Il O £l rm % UNDERDRAIN " ~~. _ %) /-; == WALKWAY II
- * hd -—
LR — ‘ }E69.5]- —— [669.65k——S———= BB SIS bl A e yo1 .S -— l
EXISTING i | w2 =T k"/ EXISTING YD 4 i al — S — pEE TF=668.6——( B ), ! x6703 !/0/
HOUSE #12 [ | == 55 | HOUSE #12 TF=668.1 I | 10" SOR - { ® 4"PVC INV=666.1 I v pyC \__PAVED LEAKOFF W/ CURB |
i == 5 | INV=664.8(4--)\L;\ | — 5 e 6695k 6692 S OOF ol @)\Q\N NORTH SIDE |
% ! INV=664;1 . =2. . N |
S £ ﬁ//SKYARD DRAIN J < S == \—g PVFCDR AIN /. DRAN ' & NG DRAINS WITHIN |
Q R T A sises | = 6699 o9 . 669.7K 2 [ 25-FEET-OF WELL ~ -
=3 = == l§s58° Sk Q N
[ Z 1] | | l 668.4
[] » DISCONNECT WELL SERVICE TO [ ] R | & | ) | 668.0
g bl- 8 & 10 EAST SHORE ROAD AND x b 22 \ ——STONE STEPS
gl =8 | RECONNECT TO HOUSE AT al'l 38 | d .
/ o '% 2 = 8 EAST SHORE ROAD o/ 1% S | | \// | 55
5 00 v 00
< s =, s | 1’ PERMEABLE PAVER
STONE 2 it STONE = LB | N LANDING
R 20 | _\Y<—FL00R=669.01 3 6561 GARAGE PROPOSED HOUSE
|l i e WALL K h | FF=670.0 \ [ )]
| > £l ollz > | TW=670.0 X
s54 i o \ 564 i i @ | e . )—ASTONE STEPS
STONE—— = = PVC?22 66 STONE [ © BSMT=659.0 AN 65
N ' ' PROPANE EXISTING HOUSE CONCRETE , ' o Tl | <!
N ) #10 562 Hiese; asi i Eo5i RN R B ] N 66Z LANDING
| FP] \ FLOOR=669.5+—=] DECK | [ i’ ——STONE STEPS
, | = , ! |0 - 1=
660~ S1o =|io 6601 : ELEC. CONDUIT FOR =) I
I I S| B H o SEWER PUMP— — N S| ¥65°PERMEABLE PAVER
L] | . [ o5 I , 6PvC__ | % S|2] LANDING
isseosy \ ) | > 656 | o] IR =/ _STONE STEPS
INV=653.25 ] | i S 5@50 : FLOOR=661.1:+—= INV=653.25—————u| | 60 CO\éi?I%DBLi%wCE
! o ! ! PERMEABLE PAVER
< —~——FLOOR=660.9% 0 FE INV=653.25 ﬁ%j § —-
) )
o l o FOOTING DRAIN [ /Q/ S @ LANDING
RIP RAP———— = RIP RAP %
! | SEVER FUMP CHAMBER PROPOSED RIP RAP ! ' A/ STAMPED CONCRETE
=657. ——tsy——————— =
o TO BE PROTECTED WITH STEEL PLATE SWALE LANDING
STONE STEPS . ——STONE STEPS
PERMEABLE PAVER M /(‘“’\ \ ;
PATIO e \( 6528k | NO DRAINS WITHIN 25-FEET OF WTW
S / \) 4 PERGOLA o USE TIGHT PIPE WITHIN 25-FEET
g ° A HAWN e A" 4% FIECTRIC CONDUIT
STONE STEPS / SURVEY CLOSING, LINE
o ® B @ - ¢ - U LA:NN B 100.00" B D B Aae) WATER TREATMENT WASTEWATER (WTW) IF NEEDED
s A 8 b (1) CULTEC CONTACTOR 100HD
H H BOTTOM UNITS TO BE SET 12" ABOVE MAX.
0 PERMEABLE PAVER fin — m a—e O GROUNDWATER AND 24" ABOVE LEDGE
PATIO W/ RIRE PIT ; 1 (SEE DESIGN NOTES)
& SITTING WALL ' 7 1 ’ THIS LOT WAS CREATED IN 1887 BY MAP OF RUBY PARK
&y 644 &y ‘. ' /l L —— =] 544 THEREFORE SEPARATION TO THE LAKE IS REDUCED
0\.’ FORMER GAZEBO LOCATION 0\ TO A MINIMUM OF 25FT
RS " BASED ON WEAR ON DECK s
.\~ .\.. ——6’——
~s ) € H
AN
= 642 642
N
X NOTES: PROPOSED 10'x15' STORAGE SHED
\..‘ f)/ — 1. THIS MAP AND SURVEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE ‘
LEGEND N 6”‘0 REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20—-300b—1 N 6”‘0
PROPERTY LINE N THROUGH 20-300b-20, "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS N \ PROPOSED DECK GRATE SYSTEM
e IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT". THIS IS AN IMPROVEMENT LOCATION e ©
_————— ZONING SETBACK < SURVEY BASED ON A RESURVEY CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL <
ACCURACY CLASS A-2 & TOPOGRAPHIC ACCURACY CLASS T-2.
(o) IRON PIPE/REBAR FOUND 540 FES =7
X 2. REFERENCE IS MADE TO THE FOLLOWING MAPS: ' ZONING TABLE:
v SIGN A. "ASBUILT PLAN PREPARED FOR LEONARD F. & ROSELLE B. DeCARLI .
CURBING SocK ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT" PREPARED BY GARDNER & PETERSON pock ZONE: R REQUIRED EXISTING | PROPSOED
CRYSTALLAKE ASSOCIATES. DATE: 08-20—-92, MAP NO.: 8913—AB. CRYSTALLAKE MINIMUM LOT AREA 20,000 SQ.FT. | 23,065 SQ.FT.| ——
oo ------=-—=—====: STORM CULVERT MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 100 FEET 100 FEET ——
3. BEARINGS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED ON THE MAP MINIMUM FRONT YARD 35 FEET 15 FEET 5 FEET
= CATCH BASIN REFERENCED IN NOTE 2A. MINIMUM_SIDE_YARD gNORTHg 10 _FEET 10.7 FEET 12 FEET
MINIMUM_SIDE_YARD (SOUTH 10 _FEET 8 FEEI 6 FEET*
o FENCE 4, ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON THE TOP OF FRAME (ELEVATION 671.18) RE-INSTALL DOCK m:mgm SEQE mgg g,ECRICNE(':SIgélF_%)Y) 23 II::EEJI: 4giFEFI-_EI'ET :%i FEII?I:*
OF THE SOUTHERLY SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE DEPICTED ON THIS MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 55% 52 8% 55.0%
Q> UTILITY POLE PLAN. * INDICATES VARIANCE GRANTED
o OVERHEAD WIRES 5. THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED IN THE RESIDENTIAL ZONE (R). IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
©) SANITARY MANHOLE 6. ON MAY 4, 2015 THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS GRANTED A PREPARED FOR
VARIANCE TO REDUCE THE FRONT YARD SETBACK TO THE ROAD
APPROXIMATE  SANITARY SERVICE PAVEMENT EDGE TO O—FEET FOR A GARAGE. STEPHEN & PATTI QUATROCELLI
& CONTOUR 7. ON NOVEMBER 4, 2024 THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS GRANTED A 10 EAST SHORE ROAD
VARIANCE TO REDUCE THE SIDE YARD SETBACK FROM 10’ TO 6’ AND
x37.3 ELEVATION ’ )
THE REAR YARD SETBACK FROM 10" TO 9 FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF ELLINGTON’ CONNECTICUT
g WELL A NEW SHED.. —— GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
- | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND
r,g) 652.5 PROPOSED ELEVATION EXISTING CONDITIONS BELIEF, THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. PROPOSED CONDITIONS 1ZSLL|_/|A\ANRJF()C%DN NTEJCRT[TlngJﬁ_E
5 ’
2 648 PROPOSED CONTOUR o ] ) o . " PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
< %?7 BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
< ”__ ’ )
2 GRAPHIC SCALE 17= 10 : % L.S. 23430 E.R.P. 1"=10° 02-12-2025 1 OF 1 8913-Z
2 ERIC R_PEIFRSON REGISIRATION NO




STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JANUARY 6, 2025, 7:00 PM

IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT

REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING
(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

PRESENT: Vice Chairman Katherine Heminway, Regular members Ken Braga, Subhra Roy,

Miranda Graziani, Alternates Ron Brown and Rodge Hosig

ABSENT: Chairman Sulakshana Thanvanthri and Alternate Ron Stomberg

STAFF
PRESENT: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Zoning Enforcement Officer, and Barbra

Galovich, Recording Clerk

CALL TO ORDER: Vice Chairman Katherine Heminway called the Zoning Board of Appeals
(ZBA) meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS): None

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1.

V202411 — Ronald and Bonnie Bahler, owner/applicant, request for variance of the Ellington
Zoning Regulations Section 7.9.C-Rear Lot Requirement: to allow one driveway to serve two
rear lots within a fee simple accessway less than 50ft wide, and to allow driveways outside of
the accessway at 18 Elderberry Lane, APN 181-016-0000 in a Rural Agricultural Residential
(RAR) zone. (Decision continued from the December 2, 2024, meeting)

Time: 7:01 pm
Seated: Heminway, Braga, Roy, Brown and Hosig

Commissioner Braga asked should the application be denied, can an individual of the Board
get personally sued, John Colonese explained it's the decision of the Board that is appealed
to Superior Court as stated within the Connecticut General Statutes.

Vice Chairman Heminway noted at the December meeting the Board decided to continue the
decision to the January meeting and asked for draft language for a future road right-of-way
easement agreement as a condition of approval.

John Colonese read the possible conditions the Board may consider when rendering the
decision as follows: To provide a 50-foot future road right-of-way easement agreement
covering the following: Shall begin at the end of Elderberry Lane and continue west over a
portion of 17 Elderberry Lane and 18 Elderberry Lane; Shall allow for development of a road,
right-of-way, and associated improvements in accordance with the Ellington Subdivision
Regulations as approved by the Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission; Shall require the

2025_01-06 Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes
Page 1 of 5




road, right-of-way, and associated improvements to be transferred to the Town of Ellington if
it becomes a public road; Shall be reviewed by the Ellington Planning Department prior to
filing on the Ellington Land Records; Shall be filed on the Ellington Land Records with a first
division of property map approved by Ellington Planning Department for 18 Elderberry Lane.
John asked the Board to consider the hardship and reason for their decision.

Commissioner Braga stated the application should be approved with the proposed conditions,
Commissioners Roy and Alternate Brown agreed with Commissioner Braga. Alternate Hosig
said at the last meeting, it was noted Elderberry Lane could not be extended and asked if
Elderberry Lane could be extended. John Colonese said any future development would need
subdivision approval through the Planning & Zoning Commission for a proposed road as an
extension of Elderberry Lane, which is not currently being requested. The 50-foot road right-
of-way easement would be on the Land Records should a developer or land owner want to
proceed with applying for a subdivision in the future. Vice Chairman Hemingway stated
concerns about the future road, which may never be developed and agrees with the other
members to approve with the conditions. Vice Chairman Heminway sees the hardship of 18
Elderberry Lane because of the topography of the land. Vice Chairman Heminway added that
the conditions would be on paper, and 18 Elderberry Lane should have the ability to develop
their land.

Alternate Hosig asked if the abutting property owner received the possible conditions, John
Colonese noted the possible conditions were shared with no response.

MOVED (HEMINWAY), SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE WITH CONDITION(S) FOR V202411 - Ronald and Bonnie Bahler,
owner/applicant, request for variance of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 7.9.C-Rear
Lot Requirement: to allow one driveway to serve two rear lots within a fee simple accessway
less than 50ft wide, and to allow driveways outside of the accessway at 18 Elderberry Lane,
APN 181-016-0000 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

CONDITION(S): Provide a 50-foot future road right-of-way easement agreement

covering the following:

e Shall begin at the end of Elderberry Lane and continue west over a portion of 17
Elderberry Lane and 18 Elderberry Lane.

e Shall allow for development of a road, right-of-way, and associated improvements
in accordance with the Ellington Subdivision Regulations as approved by the
Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission.

e Shall require the road, right-of-way, and associated improvements to be transferred
to the Town of Ellington if it becomes a public road.

e Shall be reviewed by the Ellington Planning Department prior to filing on the
Ellington Land Records.

e Shall be filed on the Ellington Land Records with a first division of property map
approved by Ellington Planning Department for 18 Elderberry Lane.

HARDSHIP: Topography and configuration of parcel.

. V202413 — Michael and Nancy Hurlburt, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the
Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the side yard
setback from 10ft to 4ft for a garage addition at 21 Glenwood Road, APN 071-028-0000 in a
Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

Time: 7:12 PM
Seated: Heminway, Braga, Roy, Graziani and Hosig
2025_01-06 Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals

Minutes
Page 2 of 5



Michael Hurlburt, 21 Glenwood Road, was present to represent the application.

Vice Chairman Heminway stated North Central District Health Department (NCDHD) noted,
“The garage addition plan does not include or reference the locations of the onsite septic
system or private water supply well separation distances in relation to the proposed
expansion. Additional B-100a review by NCDHD may be required as this proposal appears
to differ from the building addition plan reviewed/approved by our department.” Since then,
John Colonese spoke with the Health Official and it seems the proposed addition will not
interfere with the septic system or well, but additional Health Department review may still be
required. Michael stated Avery Septic is the pump service that cleans out the tank, and the
proposed garage would not interfere with the septic tank or well.

John Colonese stated within the meeting packet is Micheal Hurlburt’s written hardship. John
noted should the variance be granted; it will be the owner’s responsibility to obtain NCDHD
approval prior to obtaining a building permit. Commissioner Roy asked if the proposed garage
would have an impact on the neighbor who lives at 23 Glenwood Road. Michael stated the
neighbor to the left doesn't have an issue with the proposed location of the garage and
submitted a letter from 21 & 18 Glenwood Road in favor of the application for the record.

Alternate Brown stated the main concern is having enough space without encroaching onto
the neighbor’s property and asked if 4-foot would be enough to maintain the garage closest
to 23 Glenwood Road. Michael Hurlburt responded that the garage will only be 12 feet in
height and that 4 feet would be sufficient to maintain the garage from the west and east sides
of the structure. Commissioner Braga stated that 4 feet is sufficient for a ladder to access the
roof should repairs be needed, others agreed. No one from the public spoke regarding the
application.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (ROY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202413 — Michael and Nancy Hurlburt, owner/applicant, request
for a variance of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to
reduce the side yard setback from 10ft to 4ft for a garage addition at 21 Glenwood Road, APN
071-028-0000 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (ROY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
WITH CONDITION(S) FOR V202413 — Michael and Nancy Hurlburt, owner/applicant, request
for a variance of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks: to
reduce the side yard setback from 10ft to 4ft for a garage addition at 21 Glenwood Road, APN
071-028-0000 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

CONDITION(S): Shall obtain Health Department approval.

HARDSHIP: Lot configuration and non-conforming lot.

. V202414 — Timothy and Dana Schneider, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the

Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 2.1.3(1)-Private Property Driveways: to reduce the 15ft
wide driveway requirement to 12ft to install guiderails along the existing Abbey Brook crossing
at property on Somers Road, APN 182-001-0002 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR)
zone.

Time: 7:22 pm
Seated: Heminway, Braga, Roy, Graziani and Hosig

Tim Schneider, 479 Somers Road was present to represent the application. Vice Chairman

Heminway stated after receiving comments from the Ellington Volunteer Fire Department’s

2025_01-06 Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes
Page 3 of 5




Chief Robert Smith dated 12/24/2024, the applicant asked if a 14-foot driveway width would
be acceptable. The Planning Department received an email dated 1/3/2025 from Chief Smith
stating. “I think a compromise of 1 foot will work for both parties. 14-foot width allows for
passage during winters with snow build up and any other unforeseen issues.”

Tim Schneider noted the property was bought around ten years ago for a future home for
retirement. Tim noted the area of concern has been utilized as a farm road for over 75 years
for trucks and tractors as a means of passage. There are wetlands and Abby Brook on the
parcel. Tim would like to install guiderails on either side of the existing culvert for safety
reasons and provided pictures to the Board. Tim noted the requirement for a private driveway
is 15 feet and originally requested the 3-foot variance. Upon receipt of Chief Smith’s
comments, now would like to obtain the 1-foot variance as noted by the Chief's compromise
of a 14-foot width. Tim noted the hardship is the wetlands and ﬂoodplam on the property and
there is about an 8-foot drop at the culvert.

Vice Chairman Heminway stated the request for the driveway to be at 14 feet width is better
than a 12-foot width which is too narrow. Alternate Brown asked what materials are to be used
to construct the guiderails, Tim Schneider said no final decision has been made on the
materials, but they may be constructed similar to the rails installed at the Big Y Express
carwash. Alternate Brown confirmed no hazards would be inflicted on any emergency
vehicles. Alternate Hosig asked if any work would be done to the brook within the area of
concern. Tim noted that there will be no work proposed in the brook and the driveway will be
gravel rather than asphalt. Alternate Hosig confirmed with Tim that there will be a 14-foot
clearance.

Vice Chairman Heminway confirmed all seated members agree with the 14-foot clearance.
John Colonese read the following possible condition of the driveway width along Abbey Brook
crossing shall be verified by a licensed land surveyor after the installation of guiderails and
prior to the issuance of a certificate of occupancy for the single-family home, Tim agreed. No
one from the public spoke regarding the application.

MOVED (ROY), SECONDED (GRAZIANI) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202414 - Timothy and Dana Schneider, owner/applicant, request
for a variance of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 2.1.3(1)-Private Property
Driveways: to reduce the 15ft wide driveway requirement to 12ft to install guiderails along the
existing Abbey Brook crossing at property on Somers Road, APN 182-001-0002 in a Rural
Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (ROY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
WITH CONDITION(S) FOR V202414 — Timothy and Dana Schneider, owner/applicant,
request for a variance of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Section 2.1.3(1)-Private Property
Driveways: to reduce the 15ft wide driveway requirement to 14ft to install guiderails along the
existing Abbey Brook crossing at property on Somers Road, APN 182-001-0002 in a Rural
Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

CONDITION(S): Driveway width along Abbey Brook crossing shall be verified by a
licensed land surveyor after the installation of guiderails and prior to the issuance of a
certificate of occupancy for the single-family home.

HARDSHIP: Wetlands and floodplain.

. V202415 — Andrew Johnson, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the Ellington Zoning
Regulations Sections 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setback & 3.2.3-Minimum Yard Setbacks:
to reduce the front yard setback on Somers Rd (Route 83) from 60ft to 30ft for a shed at 12

Foster Drive, APN 105-007-0012 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

2025_01-06 Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes
Page 4 of 5



Time: 7:32
Seated: Heminway, Braga, Roy, Graziani and Hosig

Andrew Johnson, 12 Foster Drive, was present to represent the application. Vice Chairman
Heminway noted there are no staff comments pertaining to the application.

Commissioner Braga asked if Foster Drive would be the front yard setback, John Colonese
stated the parcel is a through lot that has two front yard setbacks. Andrew Johnson explained
the property does have two front yards and the proposed location for the shed is the most
ideal due to the sloped topography of the property. The proposed location is around 30 feet
from Somers Road. Commissioner Braga asked in which direction the shed door would face
on the property, Andrew noted the entrance would be facing Foster Road. No one from the
public spoke regarding the application.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (HOSIG) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
PUBLIC HEARING FOR V202415 — Andrew Johnson, owner/applicant, request for a variance
of the Ellington Zoning Regulations Sections 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setback & 3.2.3-
Minimum Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback on Somers Rd (Route 83) from 60ft
to 30ft for a shed at 12 Foster Drive, APN 105-007-0012 in a Rural Agricultural Residential
(RAR) zone.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (GRAZIANI) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE FOR V202415 — Andrew Johnson, owner/applicant, request for a variance of the
Ellington Zoning Regulations Sections 2.1.10-Highway Clearance Setback & 3.2.3-Minimum
Yard Setbacks: to reduce the front yard setback on Somers Rd (Route 83) from 60ft to 30ft
for a shed at 12 Foster Drive, APN 105-007-0012 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR)
zone.

HARDSHIP: Two front yard setbacks and lot configuration.
IV. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of December 2, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (ROY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
DECEMBER 2, 2024, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

2. Correspondence/Discussion:

a. CT Bar Association Education & Training Webinar, Saturday, March 22, 2025 —
Connecticut Land Use Law for Municipal Land Use Agencies, Boards and Commissions.

After a brief discussion pertaining to the webinar training, Vice Chairman Heminway,
Commissioners Roy, Graziani and Alternate Brown requested to be signed up to attend.

V. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (BRAGA), SECONDED (ROY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE
ZBA MEETING AT 7:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk
: 2025_01-06 Ellington Zoning Board of Appeals
Minutes
Page 5 of 5



TOWN OFELLINGTON /R e
Budget Presentations' :
AVAILABLE TIMES

THURSDAY MARCH 20 2025

COMMUNITY VOICE CHANNEL - SEE TOWN WEBSITE
FOR MORE INFORMATION WWW.ELLINGTON-CT.GOV

THURSDAY, MAY 1, 2025

12:30 PM
IN-PERSON PUBLIC BUDGET PRESENTATION AT THE
SENIOR CENTER (40 MAPLE ST.)

OR
JOIN ZOOM MEETING

HTTPS://USO2WEB.ZOOM.US/J/84521863599

MEETING ID: 845 2186 3599
PASSCODE: 046368

SATURDAY, MAY 3, 2025

10:00 AM
IN-PERSON PUBLIC BUDGET PRESENTATION AT THE
LIBRARY (93 MAIN ST.)

OR
JOIN ZOOM MEETING

HTTPS://USO2WEB.ZOOM.US/J/87388616521

MEETING ID: 873 8861 6521
PASSCODE: 257214




	2025_03-03 ZBA Agenda.pdf
	MONDAY, March 3, 2025, 7:00 PM




